

ADEL GEORGE
PARALEGAL



Hahn Loeser & Parks LLP
200 Public Square Suite
2800 Cleveland, Ohio 44114

phone 216.274.2453

email ageorge@hahnlaw.com

PRIMARY PRACTICES

Estate Planning

Trusts & Estates

Adel George is a Trusts & Estates paralegal in the firm's Cleveland office. Adel has extensive experience assisting clients with managing estate and trust administrations and works closely with the Probate Court on filings from the initial application to probate the will through the final accounting. Adel maintains trust, estate and guardianship financial records and works closely with client's professional advisors to assist with the collection and transfer of assets and implementing distributions.

EDUCATION

- The University of Akron, B.A., Business Administration , 1992

MEMBERSHIPS & AFFILIATIONS

- Akron Bar Association
- Ohio Bar Association

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

- Paralegal, Hahn Loeser & Parks LLP, 2023-present
- Paralegal/Office Manager, Arnold & Associates, Ltd. 2019-2022
- Paralegal, Day Ketterer Ltd., 2017-2019
- Paralegal, Flynn, Keith & Flynn, 2008-2017